Peet Botes

From: EnviroAfrica :Admin <admin@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 31 July 2017 9:49 AM

To: 'Peet Botes'

Subject: FW: Harmony Trust: Proposed Construction of a new dam on Remainder of Farm

Houdenbek no 415, Ceres

Belinda Waters

EnviroAfrica

Office Manager

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616

f: +27 86 5120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W e.

From: Tian Erasmus [mailto:tian@howbill.co.za]

Sent: 31 July 2017 09:48 AM

To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: FW: Harmony Trust: Proposed Construction of a new dam on Remainder of Farm Houdenbek no 415, Ceres

We hereby want to register as an Interested and Affected Party to the Proposed Construction of a new dam on
Remainder of Farm Houdenbek no 415, Ceres by Harmony Trust

We hereby supply you with our details as follows:

Name: Sandberg Eiendomme (Pty) Ltd

Reg no 2001/001765/07
Address: PO Box 146, Ceres, 6835

Farm Molenrivier, Koue Bokkeveld, Ceres
Contact Details: TC Erasmus (Financial Manager)

Cell: 0825755006
Work: 023-3170823

E-mail Address tian@howbill.co.za (Preferred method of communication)

Interest: The company owns properties that gets water from the Houdenbek’s River and any further
development in and around the river may impact on the sustainability of the company and its operations

Tian Erasmus
Finansiéle Bestuurder

Howbill Farming (Edms) Bpk
Posbus 146, Ceres, 6835
Parys plaas, Koue Bokkeveld, 6836



0741673542 (Tel)
023-3170821 (Faks)
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Disclaimer:

This message and any attachment/s are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Howbill Farming (Pty) Ltd. immediately. Any unauthorized use, alteration or
dissemination is prohibited. Whilst every effort has been made to ensure no viruses are present in this e-mail and/or
attachments, we strongly recommend that you subject this e-mail and attachment/s to your own virus checking
procedures prior to opening. Howbill Farming (Pty) Ltd accepts no liability whatsoever for any loss, whether direct,
indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and actions resulting there from. Messages sent via
this medium may be subject to delays, non-delivery and unauthorized alteration. Any recipient of an unacceptable
communication, a chain letter or offensive material of any nature is requested to report it to admin@howbill.co.za




